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achmad@inspektindo.com

From: Pono Irwanto <PIrwanto@slb.com>
Sent: 08 December 2020 10:33
To: achmad@inspektindo.com; CIB-FBOAdmin; admin.cib@inspektindo.com; 'Rizal 

Ferdeiansyah'; Supomo; Permadi Chandra Kartika; 'Syaiful'
Cc: Febro Herdyanto; Miswa Rahmawati; Budi Sugianto; Ahmat Safii; 'MI-ES-IJEN'
Subject: RE: [Ext] RE: New MnO Task ID 31450 has been created 

Pak Achmad, 
 
Well noted. 
 
@Permadi Chandra Kartika 
 
Any update from doctor Medco Ijen team ? Please note, the job only 2-3 days inspection lifting gears 
 
Regards, 
Pono 
 
 

Schlumberger-Private 

From: achmad@inspektindo.com <achmad@inspektindo.com>  
Sent: Sunday, December 6, 2020 10:01 PM 
To: Pono Irwanto <PIrwanto@slb.com>; CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com>; admin.cib@inspektindo.com; 
'Rizal Ferdeiansyah' <rizal@inspektindo.com>; Supomo <SSupomo@slb.com>; Permadi Chandra Kartika 
<PKartika@slb.com>; 'Syaiful' <syaiful@inspektindo.com> 
Cc: Febro Herdyanto <FHerdyanto@slb.com>; Miswa Rahmawati <MRahmawati@slb.com>; Budi Sugianto 
<BSugianto@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii <ASafii@slb.com>; 'MI-ES-IJEN' <MI-ES-IJEN@slb.com> 
Subject: RE: [Ext] RE: New MnO Task ID 31450 has been created  
 
Pak Pono,  
 
Could we sending the team to ijen in 3rd of week ( after 15 Dec ). Due to we still waiting another team comeback 
from other call out task. Thanks for your understanding.  
 
Salam,   
Achmad C  

From: Pono Irwanto <PIrwanto@slb.com>  
Sent: 05 December 2020 12:20 
To: achmad@inspektindo.com; CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com>; admin.cib@inspektindo.com; 'Rizal 
Ferdeiansyah' <rizal@inspektindo.com>; Supomo <SSupomo@slb.com>; Permadi Chandra Kartika 
<PKartika@slb.com> 
Cc: Febro Herdyanto <FHerdyanto@slb.com>; Miswa Rahmawati <MRahmawati@slb.com>; Budi Sugianto 
<BSugianto@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii <ASafii@slb.com>; Hilman Ramdan Wijaya <CIB-FBM-Assistant@slb.com>; 'MI-
ES-IJEN' <MI-ES-IJEN@slb.com> 
Subject: RE: [Ext] RE: New MnO Task ID 31450 has been created  
 
Thank you Pak Achmad, 
 
@Permadi Chandra Kartika 
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Appreciate if you can help to send MCU ISP personnel to doctor Medco Ijen by today Pak, so we can arrange ISP 
team to location on 10 Dec. 
 
Regards, 
Pono 
 
 

Schlumberger-Private 

From: achmad@inspektindo.com <achmad@inspektindo.com>  
Sent: Saturday, December 5, 2020 11:37 AM 
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
Subject: [Ext] RE: New MnO Task ID 31450 has been created  
 
Pak Pono,  
Below are the name who will be assigned to this job :  

1. Syaiful  
2. Hasrul Amri  

 
Mas Permadi,  
Kindly help to send MCU result for both names.  
 
Salam, 
Achmad C   

From: Pono Irwanto <PIrwanto@slb.com>  
Sent: 05 December 2020 10:00 
To: CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com>; achmad@inspektindo.com; admin.cib@inspektindo.com; 'Rizal 
Ferdeiansyah' <rizal@inspektindo.com>; Supomo <SSupomo@slb.com> 
Cc: Febro Herdyanto <FHerdyanto@slb.com>; Miswa Rahmawati <MRahmawati@slb.com>; Budi Sugianto 
<BSugianto@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii <ASafii@slb.com>; Hilman Ramdan Wijaya <CIB-FBM-Assistant@slb.com>; 'MI-
ES-IJEN' <MI-ES-IJEN@slb.com> 
Subject: RE: New MnO Task ID 31450 has been created  
 
Pak Achmad, 
 
Please update on this 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Pono Irwanto 
M-I SWACO, A Schlumberger Company 
Mobile : +62-8115450175 
Email     : pirwanto@slb.com 
 
 
 
 

Schlumberger-Private 

From: Pono Irwanto  
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 9:36 AM 
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
 
Any update when we can get ISP inspector going to Ijen ? 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Pono Irwanto 
Equipment Operations Supports (ES) – ING 
M-I SWACO, A Schlumberger Company 
Mobile : +62-8115450175 
Email     : pirwanto@slb.com 
 
 
 
 

Schlumberger-Private 

From: Pono Irwanto  
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 11:22 AM 
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
 
This is related with requested on attached email for inspection M-I SWACO equipment at Medco Ijen location well 
IJN 6-2, Ijen Bondowoso, Jawa Timur 
 
Before send the personnel, we need to submit names of personnel and Full MCU result to get green light from MCG 
(Medco Ijen). 
 
MCG Covid protocol : 

- 14 days travel Log 
- Self Assessment 
- Rapid Test Serological H-1 

 
Mas Supomo – Please share the forms 
 
Usually if we had crew change from Jakarta, we will do PCR test for our crew (SLB Standard), go flight to 
Banyuwangi, once arrived Banyuwangi then do Rapid test Serological and next day going to location. 
 
We had transportation for pick up ISP crew from Banyuwangi 
 
Regards, 
Pono 
 
 

Schlumberger-Private 
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From: CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 2:31 PM 
To: achmad@inspektindo.com; admin.cib@inspektindo.com; 'Rizal Ferdeiansyah' <rizal@inspektindo.com> 
Cc: Febro Herdyanto <FHerdyanto@slb.com>; Miswa Rahmawati <MRahmawati@slb.com>; Budi Sugianto 
<BSugianto@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii <ASafii@slb.com>; Hilman Ramdan Wijaya <CIB-FBM-Assistant@slb.com> 
Subject: RE: New MnO Task ID 31450 has been created  
 
Pak Achmad, 
 
FYI, 
And kindly your help to share estimate finish date. 
 
Thanks 
Best Regards 
Miftahu Rizkiyah ( Ita ) 
CIB-FBOAdmin  +62 858-8037-2322 

Schlumberger 
Kawasan Industri Terpadu Indonesia China (KITIC)  
Kavling 17&18, Kawasan Industri GIIC-Kota Deltamas 17530 
 
 

From: iBase-Notifier <iBase-Notifier@slb.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 1:20 PM 
To: Febro Herdyanto <FHerdyanto@slb.com>; Miswa Rahmawati <MRahmawati@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii 
<ASafii@slb.com>; CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com>; Hilman Ramdan Wijaya <CIB-FBM-
Assistant@slb.com> 
Subject: New MnO Task ID 31450 has been created  
Importance: Low 
 

Schlumberger 

Global SBS 
Dear Febro Herdyanto, 
 
Your request has been created. Below are your request details: 
 
Base: JOP - Cikarang Integrated Base (CIB) OFS Base 
Segment: M-I 
Sub Segment: MI-ES 
AU: 7830:601016:562 
Task Request: Lifting Inspection 
Task Details: MPI / Visual / NDT Inspection for All Equipment in Medco Ijen (MI-ES) 
 
To track the activity progress, please click here. 
 
For Admin, to see the request details, please click here. 
 
 
 

** This is a system generated email. Please do not reply ** 

 


